Project No. 10.10.1142
& 10.10.1066

ADDENDUM NO. 1
TO THE BID DOCUMENTS FOR THE

ARROWHEAD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

STERILIZATION SYSTEM INSTALLATION AND SONIC IRRIGATION REPLACEMENTS

AT
400 N. PEPPER AVE, COLTON, CA 92324

PROJECT NO. 10.10.1142 and 10.10.1066

The following changes and/or additions shall be made to the plans and/or specifications. All
other requirements of the contract documents shall remain the same. The Bidder shall
acknowledge receipt of the addendum by inserting its number and date in the Bid Proposal.

Change to the Bid Opening Date:
The bid opening date shall be changed from its current date and time of January 20, 2025, at

10:00 A.M. to the new date of January 21, 2025, at 10:00 A.M.

Changes to the BID PROPOSAL:

1.

Question: Plans call for both existing ultrasonic units to be removed. During Job Walk Ultrasonic #2
was to remain. Please confirm and advise if removal is required at some point.

Response: The Sonic Irrigation unit closest to the Janitor's Closet shall remain.
Amendments to the document will be made during construction.

Question: Is there an asbestos report?
Response: No.
Question: Are there Plumbing and Electrical As-builts?

Response: No Plumbing and Electrical as-builts. Please reference construction documents
for Plumbing and Electrical scope.

Question: Do we need to schedule Barrier Construct off hours?

Response: The SPD Department is open 24/7. The contractor should determine and schedule
activities requiring off-hours as needed to avoid disruptions to the SPD operations.

Question: Can you provide equipment and accessory responsibility legend?
Response: There is no available equipment and accessory responsibility legend. Please
reference construction documents for the contractor’s responsibilities. This can be

coordinated with the awarded contractor and equipment vendor as needed.

Question: Does the Contractor need to provide any equipment removal services or will Steris and
ARMC Staff and Facilities be responsible to removing existing equipment to be saved?
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Response: Steris is responsible for removing the existing washers. Please reference D2.1
Demolition notes for project 10.10.1142 and A2.1 for project 10.10.1066 within the
construction documents. Contractor to assume responsibility to remove and protect any
equipment unless otherwise noted.

7. Question: What is the expected duration of the Project Start to Completion?
Response: Construction duration is 120 days as per bid documents.

8. Question: Do you have a preferred or expected start date?

Response: No preferred/expected start date at this time. Please reference construction
documents sheet T1.1 ‘Description of Work’.

9. Question: Are there any mandatory Preferred Vendors besides Steris (Air Balance, Fire Sprinkler
etc.)?

Response: No mandatory preferred vendors.

10. Question: Please provide a Specification Book if available.
Response: No specification book issued.

11. Question: Please confirm both projects will be awarded per Bid Proposal form Line ltem1 and Line
Iltem 2. If there is a possibility both projects will not be awarded together, please revise the Bid

Proposal to provide an Alternate at each line item if not awarded concurrently.

Response: Confirmed. Both projects will be awarded as one project but must be tracked
separately.

12. Question: Time of completion states “all activities interrupting existing SPD operations will need to
be done off-hours”

Response: Confirmed. The SPD Department is open 24/7. The contractor should determine
and schedule activities requiring off-hours as needed to avoid disruptions to the SPD
operations.

13. Question: Please confirm there will only be one (1) Owner Agreement.
Response: Confirmed.

14. Question: Please confirm all work can be completed concurrently, not phased.

Response: Confirmed. Project to be completed concurrently but tracked separately.

15. Question: Per the job walk, it was noted the ICRA barrier on sterile side needs to extend to deck
above. Shall this occur off hours?

Response: The SPD Department is considered a High-Risk ‘Class IV’ level space for Infection
Control Requirements. The contractor is responsible for determining an ICRA plan outlining
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16.

17.

18.

19.
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environmental risks and infectious control mitigation measures required to keep the
environment safe during construction - this plan will need to be reviewed and approved by
ARMC'’s Epidemiology and Facilities Management prior to the commencement of work. The
contractor should determine and schedule activities requiring off-hours as needed to avoid
disruptions to the SPD operations.

Question: Please confirm if Steris will remove their equipment and the facility will handle the removal
of the remaining equipment.

Response: Steris is responsible to remove the existing washers. Please reference sheet D2.1
for project 10.10.1142 and sheet A2.1 for project 10.10.1066 within the construction
documents. Contractor to assume responsibility to remove and protect any equipment
unless otherwise noted.

Question: Will access to Metro shelving be required for the full project duration?

Response: Please reference construction documents - see A1.2 For Temporary SPD
Operations Plan.

Question: Is it acceptable to exit to the existing corridor from clean and dirty side and visa versa?
Response: The contractor is responsible for determining an ICRA plan outlining
environmental risks and infectious control mitigation measures required to keep the
environment safe during construction - this plan will need to be reviewed and approved by
ARMC'’s Epidemiology and Facilities Management prior to the commencement of work.

Question: Is the interstitial area below the SPD classified as a confined space? If so, could you
please provide the Facility's required procedures, if available?

Response: To be coordinated with the awarded contractor as needed.

End of Addendum No. 1

Robert Gilliam (Jan 6, 2025 12:45 PST)

Rob Gilliam
Chief of Project Management, Project & Facilities Management Department

San Bernardino County

Project and Facilities Management Department,
Project Management

620 S E St

San Bernardino, CA 92415
www.pfm.sbcounty.gov

DATE: 01/06/2025
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